
 

ADDENDUM 
 
May 23, 2019 
 
ADDENDUM # 2 
RFP 19A4, Request for Letter of Interest Oakdale Middle School Addition 
DUE DATE & TIME:  FCPS Main Lobby, Tuesday, June 4, 2019, prior to and time stamped  
   no later than 2:00 P.M.  

 
This addendum is being issued to provide additions, corrections, clarifications and answers to certain questions raised 
referencing the original RFP and any resultant contracts for the above RFP.  
 

1. This Addendum includes the following attachment(s): 
 

a. Responses to Questions (1 page) 
b. AIA Document A305 - 1986, Contractor’s Qualification Statement (6 pages) 
c. Drawing, Site Plan Oakdale Middle School Addition (1 page) 

 
Thank you for your interest in bidding with Frederick County Public Schools and we apologize for any inconvenience this 
may have caused. 

       
Sincerely, 
 
Kim Miskell 
 
Kim Miskell, CSBO 
Assistant Purchasing Manager 
 
 
 
km/ab 
 
pc: Adnan Mamoon, Director of Capital Programs 
 Beth Pasierb, Supervisor, Facilities Planning 
 Holly Nelson, AICP, Facilities Planner, Operations Division 

    Stephen P. Starmer, C.P.M., Purchasing Manager 
Kim Miskell, Assistant Purchasing Manager 

Billie Laughland, Buyer Specialist 
Bill Meekins, Buyer Specialist 

Scott Bachtell, Buyer Specialist 
 

Purchasing Office 
191 South East Street 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 
301-644-5209 phone 
301-644-5213 fax 
 
 

    Stephen P. Starmer, C.P.M., CSBA, 
 Purchasing Manager 

Kim Miskell, CSBO, Assistant Purchasing 
Manager 

Bill Meekins CPPB, CSBO, CPCP, 
Purchasing Agent 

Shane Ryberg, Purchasing Agent 
 

Purchasing Office 
191 South East Street 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 
301-644-5208 phone 
301-644-5213 fax 
kim.miskell@fcps.org 
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Oakdale MS LOI RFP Responses to Questions
RFP # 19A4

Item # Question FCPS Respose
1 Please provide existing site plan To be issued as addendum #2

2

Will there be a pre-proposal meeting scheduled to allow 
networking among prime proposers and sub-
contractors?

There will not be a pre-proposal meeting during the letter of interest phase.  Once the offerors are 
shortlisted, and the full RFP is issued, FCPS will hold a pre-proposal meeting

3

Can you let me know if at this time with the letter of 
interest you need a SF 330 form from all the firms on the 
team or just a SF 330 from the contractor with section C 
identifying the project team.

For the letter of interest, the Contractor should fill out form A305–1986 Contractor’s Qualification 
Statement; and the Architect of Record (AOR) should provide SF 330 Part 1, with section C 
Identifying the  project design team.

4

could you please confirm whether the SF330 is required 
for the Design/Builder firm and personnel or whether 
another format might be acceptable, as this is typically 
only required for A/E firms

Please use A305-1986; Contractor’s Qualification Statement; and the Architect of Record (AOR) 
should provide SF 330 Part 1, with section C Identifying the  project design team.

5 At what point will bridging documents be available?
The approved site plan is issued with addendum #2 .  Design drawings from the original 
construction will be made available to the shortlisted offerors during the full RFP process

6

In order to assemble a team for RFP 19A4, would FCPS 
allow one architect to submit with multiple construction 
teams?  

For the letter of interest, the architect may chose to submit with multiple construction teams.  
However, FCPS does not envision the Contractor, and Architect of Record (AOR) to be part of more 
than one shortlisted Design Build Entity for the full RFP phase.  This does not apply to all other 
members of the design team (ie. the MEP, civil, structural, life safety, and other design consultants 
can be part of multiple teams that are short listed for the full RFP Phase)

7
Could you also provide a copy of the contract you plan 
to use?

FCPS Plans to use Standard form of Agreement Between Owner and Design Builder (AIA A141 -
2014), with some modifications.  Form of agreement will be issued as an exhibit during the full RFP

8 Does FCPS anticipate interviewing firms for this project?
FCPS does not anticipate interviewing firms during the letter of interest phase.  Interviews will 
likely be held with shortlisted Design Build teams during the full RFP stage

9
Will this project need to be designed to achieve LEED 
Silver certification?

While FCPS expects the design to meet all the current standards of LEED, and actual LEED 
certification is not required.

10

Does FCPS anticipate the need for a geotechnical 
engineer, traffic engineer, and hazardous materials 
consultant to be included on the team? Yes

11

Will the project require Commissioning Services and who 
is the hiring party?  Design Builder?  If so how do I learn 
who is participating? The project will require comissioning services.  FCPS will be hiring the Comissioning Agent directly.

12

Will the project be built to LEED certification standards, 
who is responsible for hiring / providing the LEED Agent 
for the project?  And what level of LEED are you looking 
to achieve?

While FCPS expects the design to meet all the current standards of LEED, and actual LEED 
certification is not required.
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